



Kenneth Wajda

Photographer & Cinematographer

EXPERTISE

- 35 years of photojournalism and photography experience
- 21 years cinematographer and video production experience
- Editorial and documentary photographer
- Portrait and business headshot photographer

SPECIALTIES

- Commercial Portrait Photographer
- Editorial Assignments
- Studio and Location Portraiture
- Commercial/Narrative/Documentary Video Production

EDUCATION

New York University

Continuing Education, Cinematography and Film/Video Production, 1986-1988
Studied cinematography and lighting design with Thierry Pathe.

Bachelor of Arts, Mass Communication

Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania, 1984-1986

Mass Communication, La Salle University

1982-1984

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Professor, Video Production I & II

Front Range Community College, January 2022-Present

- Teaches Video Production Technique and Cinematography

Photography Instructor, Digital & Film Photography

New Vista High School, September 2023-Present

Photography Instructor teaching digital and film photography

Director of Photography & Video

Mosaic Marketing, June 2005 – Present

- Photographs client products, events and executive portraits
- Creates online photo galleries
- Produces compelling videos for advertising/promotions, social media, documentaries and more

Editorial & Commercial Photographer

February 2001-Present

- Freelance magazing and advertising photographer

Denver Boulder Video

February 2006-September 2016

- Video producer, writer, director, director of photography for commercial clients